Redacted

From:

Sent: 6/8/2012 1:16:59 PM

To: Chan, Cherie (cherie.chan@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Seager, Jonathan (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J7Se); Dietz, Sidney
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)

Bec:

Subject: RE: Contact information

Hi Cherie,

Good to hear from you, hope you are doing well. Jonathan Seager is the Case Manager for the

MHP OIR and he can be reached at (415) 973-6410 or www.J7Se(@pge.com

It was a pleasure working with you.

Redacted

Regulatory Relations Department
Pacific Gas and Electric Company
Mail Code B9A

P.O. Box 770000

San Francisco, CA 94177

Redacted

Redacted
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From: Chan, Cherie [mailto:cherie.chan@cpuc.ca.gov}

Sent: Friday, June 08, 2012 10:42 AM
ToiRedacted

Subject: Contact Information

Hi there |Redacte
d

I’'m back from my sick leave and heard that the PG&E MHP team had moved on to bigger and
better things. It was great working with you (again), albeit briefly this time, and I wish you the
best of luck on your next project.

Would you mind passing along my contact information to whomever your replacement will
be? Thank you.

Take care, and see you around the Commission Building or in Pacifica!

Cherie Chan Public Utilities Regulatory Analyst

California Public Utilities Commission Division of Ratepayer Advocates, Electricity Pricing and
Customer Programs

Office: (415) 703-1779 Personal Mobile: (510) 703-3748
Cyc@cpuc.ca.gov 505 Van Ness Avenue, 4th Floor, San Francisco, CA 94102
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